
Neal Duffy, Vice Chair 
Mary Ellen Fletcher 
David Grishman 
Katie Phelan 
Peter A. Spellios 

Town of Swampscott 
OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD 

Elihu Thomson Administration Building 
22 Monument Avenue 

Swampscott, MA 01907-1940 

Sean R. Fitzgerald 
Town Administrator 
Tel: (781) 596-8850 

Email: sfitzgerald@swampscottma.gov 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2022 @ 5:30 PM 

MEETING LOCATION: Swampscott High School, 200 Essex Street, Principal’s Conference 
Room 

AGENDA: 

1. Vote to enter into Non-Public Executive Session:

• Executive Session - G.L. c.30A, §21(a)(6) to consider the purchase,
exchange, lease or value of interests in real property, including but not
limited to potential easements, where the Chair declares that
discussion in open session may have a detrimental effect on the
negotiating position of the Town – 0 Archer Street.

SELECT BOARD 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

MEETING AGENDA 

mailto:sfitzgerald@swampscottma.gov


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Sean R. Fitzgerald 
Town Administrator 

Tel: (781) 596-8850 

Email: sfitzgerald@swampscottma.gov 

Town of Swampscott 
OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD 

Elihu Thomson Administration Building 
22 Monument Avenue 

Swampscott, MA  01907-1940 

Neal Duffy, Acting Chair 
Mary Ellen Fletcher 

David Grishman 

Katie Phelan 

Peter A. Spellios 

 

SELECT BOARD  
MEETING AGENDA 
 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2022 @ 6:00 PM 

 

MEETING LOCATION (IN PERSON with VIRTUAL OPTION):  

• In Person: Swampscott High School, 200 Essex Street, Room B129 

• Virtual Option (see Zoom details below)  

 
This meeting/hearing of the Swampscott Select Board will be held in-person at the location 
provided on this notice. Members of the public are welcome to attend this in-person meeting. 
Virtual access to this meeting is also available. Access information is included at the bottom of 

this agenda. 

 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

 

B. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 

C. NEW AND OLD BUSINESS (Possible action/vote of the board) 

1. Proclamations 

a. Pride Day 2022 

b. Gun Violence 

2. Recommendation for new Library Director 

3. Review and discussion of the Special Town Meeting Warrant 

a. Article #1 – Acquisition of Land 

b. Article #2 - Glover Multifamily Overlay District 

c. Article #3 – Appropriation for Recommended Capital Projects 

4. Discussion/vote on 2022-23 Select Board officers and committee liaisons 

 

D. VOTES OF THE BOARD  

• Approval of the consent agenda 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

The Consent agenda is designed to expedite the handling of routine and miscellaneous 

business of the Board. The Select Board may adopt the entire consent Agenda with one 

motion. At the request of any Board member, any item(s) may be removed from the Consent 

Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion.   

 

Consent Agenda Items:   

• Vote to approve minutes of the regular meeting of 5/25/22 

 

E. SELECT BOARD TIME 



   

 

   

 

As set forth above, this meeting/hearing of the Swampscott Select Board will be held in-

person at the location provided on this notice. Members of the public are welcome to attend 

this in-person meeting. 

 

If accessing the meeting online or on the smartphone app, you will be muted upon entering 

the meeting but can be unmuted to speak by using the “raise your hand” feature in the 

application. If you are viewing the meeting by phone, Facebook Live, or on TV, you can email 

questions in advance or during the meeting to Neal Duffy, Vice-Chair of the Select Board at 
nduffy@swampscottma.gov.  

  

Online:    

• Go to https://swampscottma.zoom.us/j/87691391549 

• You will need to download Zoom software to access this meeting and computer speakers 

in order to hear it  

  

By Phone  

• Call (929) 205-6099  

• Enter webinar ID: 876 9139 1549 

 

Using the Zoom smartphone application  

• Enter webinar ID: 876 9139 1549 

  

Online on Swampscott Government Access TV: tv.swampscottma.gov  

  

Facebook Live: On the Town Facebook Page - @SwampscottMA01907  

  

On Government Access TV:   

Comcast - Channel 22; Verizon - Channel 41  

 

 



 
 

 

 

Sean R. Fitzgerald  Tel: (781) 596-8850 
Town Administrator  Email: sfitzgerald@swampscottma.gov   

 

June 7
th
 2022  

 

Swampscott Select Board   

Town Administration Building  

22 Monument Avenue  

Swampscott, MA 01970    

  

RE: June 7
th
 REPORT TO THE SELECT BOARD  

  

Dear Select Board:  

  

I am pleased to be able to offer the following report on programs and initiatives that are on-going in the Town 

of Swampscott, as well as some updates on a variety of things that have happened since my last report.  

 

LIBRARY 

I am pleased to report that I have a signed conditional offer from Jonathan Lewis Nichols for the Library 

Director Position.  I would like to present this candidate to the Select Board this Tuesday if possible.  Jonathan 

Lewis Nichols is a resident of Salem, MA and has been working as the Asst. Director for the City of Haverhill 

Library.  Mr. Lewis Nichols is the unanimous preference for both the Screening Committee (Library Board) and 

the TA.  I have attached his resume for your review. 

  

SPECIAL TOWN WARRANT 

On Tuesday, I joined the Finance Committee to discuss the Special Town meeting Warrant and land acquisition.  

I provided rational for supporting the METCO and Veterans Capital investments and well as the acquisition of 

Open Space and I continue to hold strategic discussions with individuals regarding possible acquisition of open 

space.   

 

I also am attaching the financial  information share with the Finance Committee for the Board’s review.  I will 

be meeting with the Finance Committee again this Monday, June 6
th
 to discuss the warrant.  

 

STATUE DONATION 

Rodger Volk has reached out to me several times looking to donate a statue of his five young children to the 

Town.  He shared that the value of the statue is $100K—I have been working with Gino to find a suitable 

location for this artwork. I am inclined to see if Reach Arts can paint it and perhaps, we can install in next to the 

Library. 

 

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:  

As part of the Transportation Improvement Program (FY23-27), the Metropolitan Planning Organization has 

awarded the Town $8,932,000 for the construction of the Rail Trail!  

 

Town of Swampscott 
Office of the Town Administrator 

Elihu Thomson Administrative Building 
  

22 Monument Avenue 
  

Swampscott, MA 01907 

 



Work on the Windsor Playground is still ongoing. There will be a soft re-opening sometime this summer. 

  

PUBLIC WORKS/FACILITIES:  

The Public Works staff now stands at 16 members with the hiring of Derek Pitman on May 23, 2022. Derick is a 

Swampscott native and was able to hit the ground running.  Here are a few updates: 

 

• Stacy’s Brook Sewer Main Rehabilitation Project Phase 1C – 

o Sewer lateral lining has been ongoing on Paradise Road and Norfolk Ave for the past three weeks. 

o Projected project completion is July 1, 2022 

 

• Waterfront Access & Flood Protection Project – 

o The exposed aggregate concrete plaza at the entrance to Phillips Beach was rejected for the second 

time on May 26, 2022. The Public Works Director recommended that JAM Corp subcontract the 

concrete work to a contractor better suited to complete the work to the Town’s satisfaction. 

 

• Atlantic Ave & Jesse Street Water Main Improvements Project – 

o The installation of a new 8-inch water main on Jesse Street was completed on May 13
th
 

 

• Burpee Road Roadway Improvements Project – 

o New asphalt curbing and sidewalks were completed at the beginning of May. 

o Roadway resurfacing was completed on May 9
th
. 

 

• Walker Road Roadway Improvements Project – 

o Roadway milling will be completed 

o Sewer, Water, Drain and Gas structures have all been adjusted 

o Existing asphalt berm and asphalt sidewalks have been removed 

o New asphalt berm and sidewalk installation scheduled for week of June 6
th
. 

o Granite bump outs at the intersection of Walker and Banks scheduled for the week of June 13
th
 

o Paving scheduled for the week of June 20
th
.   

 

• MassDOT Route 1A Improvements Project – 

o Overnight work began the week of May 30
th 

after a two-week hiatus. 

 

• MBTA Bus Stop Improvements Project – 

o Installation of ADA compliant bus stops at 60 Humphrey Street (both sides of roadway) were 

completed on May 27
th
.  

 

MEMORIAL DAY 

I appreciate all the work and effort that has gone into ensuring Swampscott has some very special Memorial 

Day events.   

 

Hard to think any community has more or is more thoughtful and mindful of the supreme sacrifice that those 

friends, neighbors and loved ones make on our behalf.  Special thanks to Select Board member David Grishman 

for speaking at Monday’s Memorial Day and for the other Board members who also attended. 

 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT: 

The Building Department has issued: 

• 26 Plumbing permits $1,195.00 

• 17 Gas permits $580.00  

• 20 Electrical permits $1,410.00  

• 48 Building permits  $12,325.00  

• 111 Total permits  $15,510.00  



Inspectors have been out doing inspections all week and Steve Cummings, Building Inspector, has been  

DEP SUPERSEDING ORDER: 

On May 17th, I joined members of Swampscott’s Conservation Commission and MA DEP on a site visit to the 

campus of the Stanley School.   

 

DEP has issued the attached letter which includes the Superseding Order of Conditions. In short, they have 

affirmed the Con Com decision with some very minor tweaks mostly related to the DEP having oversight of the 

project moving forward, which was expected.  This is good news and speaks to the thoroughness of the 

Conservation Commission and Town to protect the environment.   

 

RAIL TRAIL 

I joined Neal and David and advocated for the Metropolitan Planning Organization to include in the FFY23-27 

TIP the Swampscott Rail Trail.  No small news—the MPO has voted to approve our project and we are 

programmed to receive $8,923,000 for construction of the rail trail.  These funds include the cost of 

construction, including the bridge.  

 

PRIDE MONTH 

June 4th saw the Pride Day flag raising and celebration. This event was well attended, and another amazing 

event and I am pleased to see this event grow each year.  Staff are already in discussion for plans for next year’s 

event.   

 

I do want to stress that these events are critically important as we see so many members of the LGBTQ+ face 

tremendous challenges.   In fact, numerous studies have shown that lesbian, gay, and bisexual youth have a 

higher rate of suicide attempts than do heterosexual youth. The Suicide Prevention Resource Center estimated 

that between 5 and 10% of LGBT youth, depending on age and sex groups, have attempted suicide, a rate 1.5-3 

times higher than heterosexual youth. This higher prevalence of suicidal ideation and overall mental health 

problems among gay teenagers compared to their heterosexual peers has been attributed to stress and 

challenges simply about being accepted and being different.   

Parents with higher levels of education or belonging to different ethnicities do not seem to provide significant 

impact on LGBT+ suicide statistics.  

To help address this public health crisis, and to build community, I am pleased to see these event well supported 

in Swampscott.  A proclamation celebrating Pride Month is attached.  

GUN VIOLENCE PROCLAMATION:  

I have drafted a proclamation on Gun Violence for the Board to consider—we continue to see a dramatic rise in 

gun violence and mass shootings and enough is enough.  We need to raise this conversation up publicly and 

help drive a policy change that we deserve. 

 

RECREATION 

June 6th was the annual golf tournament & was a sell-out. All proceeds benefit the Recreation Department’s 

effort to help raise funds for the Fireworks.  Here is a recap of upcoming June Recreational events:  

• June 12th – October 30th -Farmer’s Market, Sundays, 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM on the Town Hall Lawn 

• June 16th – Juneteenth Celebration on the Town Hall Lawn, 1:00 PM – 3:00 PM. Free public event 

• June 25th – Harbor Festival at Fisherman’s Beach, 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM. Free event. There will be food, 

kids games, and a concert with Phillip Kids & Sea Shanty’s 



• June 26th – Strawberry Festival on the Town Hall Lawn from 4:00 PM – 8:00 PM, Parade at 5:00 PM, 

Brian Maes concert at 6:00 PM. There will be a beer garden, food & other vendors 

• June 25th/26th – Swampscott’s 170th Anniversary historical events will be tied in with other events 

• June 27th – start of summer programs 

 

JUNETEENTH CELEBRATION 

On June 16
th
, the Town will hold our second JUNETEENTH Celebration from 1PM—3PM on the Town Hall 

lawn.  This is another important celebration of our values as a community. 

  

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

  

Sean R. Fitzgerald 

Town Administrator 



FinCom Info Requests 

 

1. I would like to see some back-up or explanation on how the town assessed the Hawthorne 

property, and what led to the increases in the past years and how that compares to 

increases in other property of similar size.  I checked the assessors report that is publicly 

available and I did not see any comparative sales listed.   

 

Response from Assessor: 

 

The assessment on this property is based on a building value and land value, as well as a 

special feature value (paving, coolers, etc.).  Building values are based on building cost 

tables which are maintained by Patriot Properties, so while there are no direct comparable 

sales within Swampscott, the associated building cost increases, which are then depreciated, 

are supported by these market cost tables.  The increase in building value for FY22 was 

10.52% which is inline with other properties.  The Land value had not been adjusted 

between FY20 and FY21, so there was a 15.38% increase for FY22, but that represents two 

year’s worth of market increases.  The overall assessment is up 13% from FY21 to FY22 

which is also inline with other properties in Swampscott.  

 

2. Are we being asked to report or give a recommendation on the zoning changes for the 

Glover property (there is a placeholder in the draft warrant Patrick circulated - not sure if 

that stayed in in the closed warrant).  If so, we should get some information on the impact 

of the construction and the completed and occupied development on the town's operating 

budget and expenses and also on the expected revenue.  If not, it might still be 

worthwhile to have that information anyway, because part of the deal to buy the 

Hawthorne property is the development of the Glover property, and gain on revenue (if 

any) on the Glover may mitigate the loss in revenue on one side of town. 

 

The printed warrant states that finance committee will report on article 2, so yes the 

expectation would be that finance committee has some comment on the matter. I am 

attaching very brief information on the glover property/tax revenues and some arbitrary 

calculations of possible new growth from the development to start discussion. I can gather 

more data for fincom based on the direction of the conversation. 

 

3. I’d like to see debt service payments for 20, 25 and 30 years, based on level debt 

service….I’m assuming the 30 year schedule will support the numbers Patrick has in his 

presentation material. 

 

Our financial advisor is working on debt amortization schedules that I requested 

last week for the $8,875,000 figure for this project. I did not receive them in time for 

tonight’s meeting but am told I should have them by tomorrow. I am attaching the 

amortizations that I used last week as a place-holder but what the FA provides us 

will reflect a more structured amortization of the debt and be the basis of analysis 

going forward. 

 



4. An analysis of the debt service trends over the next 5 or so years based on the current 5-

year capital plan (something similar to the analyses Patrick did for the new school 

showing when existing debt service would drop off and new debt services for planned 

projects like the MS would kick in).  This would also fold in the stabilization fund 

thinking …how much will be available to use to offset tax impact when accounting for 

the new school as well?  Perhaps we can look at using a bit more than just “excess” 

reserves and take the Stabilization reserve down into the guidance range (even closer to 

the lower end if needed)? 

 

Attaching draft debt service projection including components of current capital plan for 

discussion 

 

 



TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT, MASSACHUSETTS
Land Acquisition Financing
October 2022 Bond issue - First payments, August 2023
Twenty-five year repayment - level debt service
UniBank Fiscal Advisory Services, Inc.

6/3/2022

Financing 8,875,000.00$             
Principal 8,835,000.00$             
All-in cost 4.0455%

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2024 85,000.00$                   485,855.94$                 570,855.94$                 
2025 215,000.00$                 358,662.50$                 573,662.50$                 
2026 225,000.00$                 347,662.50$                 572,662.50$                 
2027 235,000.00$                 336,162.50$                 571,162.50$                 
2028 250,000.00$                 324,037.50$                 574,037.50$                 
2029 260,000.00$                 311,287.50$                 571,287.50$                 
2030 275,000.00$                 297,912.50$                 572,912.50$                 
2031 290,000.00$                 283,787.50$                 573,787.50$                 
2032 300,000.00$                 271,662.50$                 571,662.50$                 
2033 310,000.00$                 261,750.00$                 571,750.00$                 
2034 320,000.00$                 251,512.50$                 571,512.50$                 
2035 330,000.00$                 240,331.25$                 570,331.25$                 
2036 345,000.00$                 227,881.25$                 572,881.25$                 
2037 355,000.00$                 214,756.25$                 569,756.25$                 
2038 370,000.00$                 200,931.25$                 570,931.25$                 
2039 385,000.00$                 186,062.50$                 571,062.50$                 
2040 400,000.00$                 170,362.50$                 570,362.50$                 
2041 420,000.00$                 153,962.50$                 573,962.50$                 
2042 435,000.00$                 136,590.63$                 571,590.63$                 
2043 455,000.00$                 118,234.38$                 573,234.38$                 
2044 470,000.00$                 99,156.25$                   569,156.25$                 
2045 495,000.00$                 78,943.75$                   573,943.75$                 
2046 515,000.00$                 57,481.25$                   572,481.25$                 
2047 535,000.00$                 35,168.75$                   570,168.75$                 
2048 560,000.00$                 11,900.00$                   571,900.00$                 
2049 -$                               
2050 -$                               
2051 -$                               
2052 -$                               
2053 -$                               

Total 8,835,000.00$             5,462,055.95$             14,297,055.95$           

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT, MASSACHUSETTS
Land Acquisition Financing
BANs until March 2024 - Bonds payable annially in October, beginning October 2024
Twenty-five year repayment - level debt service
UniBank Fiscal Advisory Services, Inc.

6/3/2022

BANs

Par Issue Date Due Date Years

8,875,000.00$              10/18/2022 10/18/2023 1.0000
8,875,000.00$              10/17/2023 3/5/2024 0.3833

Bonds

Financing 8,875,000.00$              
Principal 8,830,000.00$              
All-in cost 4.3495%

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2024 315,432.29$                 315,432.29$                 
2025 150,000.00$                 435,024.76$                 585,024.76$                 
2026 205,000.00$                 381,287.50$                 586,287.50$                 
2027 215,000.00$                 370,787.50$                 585,787.50$                 
2028 225,000.00$                 359,787.50$                 584,787.50$                 
2029 235,000.00$                 348,287.50$                 583,287.50$                 
2030 250,000.00$                 336,162.50$                 586,162.50$                 
2031 260,000.00$                 323,412.50$                 583,412.50$                 
2032 275,000.00$                 311,068.75$                 586,068.75$                 
2033 285,000.00$                 299,168.75$                 584,168.75$                 
2034 300,000.00$                 286,737.50$                 586,737.50$                 
2035 310,000.00$                 273,775.00$                 583,775.00$                 
2036 325,000.00$                 260,281.25$                 585,281.25$                 
2037 340,000.00$                 246,150.00$                 586,150.00$                 
2038 355,000.00$                 231,381.25$                 586,381.25$                 
2039 370,000.00$                 215,975.00$                 585,975.00$                 
2040 385,000.00$                 199,931.25$                 584,931.25$                 
2041 400,000.00$                 183,250.00$                 583,250.00$                 
2042 420,000.00$                 165,825.00$                 585,825.00$                 
2043 440,000.00$                 147,275.00$                 587,275.00$                 
2044 460,000.00$                 127,587.50$                 587,587.50$                 
2045 480,000.00$                 107,025.00$                 587,025.00$                 
2046 500,000.00$                 85,275.00$                   585,275.00$                 
2047 525,000.00$                 62,212.50$                   587,212.50$                 
2048 545,000.00$                 38,137.50$                   583,137.50$                 
2049 575,000.00$                 12,937.50$                   587,937.50$                 
2050 -$                               
2051 -$                               
2052 -$                               
2053 -$                               

Total 8,830,000.00$              6,124,175.80$              14,954,175.80$           

Page 2 of 2



Debt Service Projection - DRAFT
Town of Swampscott, MA
FY2023-FY2058

Category FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FY2034
Existing Debt Service 6,847,354$     6,480,996$     6,010,787$     5,504,647$     5,279,904$     5,151,784$     4,904,866$     4,887,011$     4,510,545$     4,398,737$     4,362,091$     4,164,890$     
Land Acq. - Option 5 307,963$        553,930$        553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     
Middle School (D/E) 1,931,632$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     
FY23 Capital 38,540$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     246,011$     
FY24 Capital 211,860$        211,860$     748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     
FY25 Capital 45,790$     166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     
FY26 Capital 85,310$     85,310$     31,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     
FY27 Capital 16,880$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     
Notes Outstanding 68,713$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     
Authorized, Unissued 34,318$     89,964$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     
Authorized, Unissued (excl) 100,000$     100,000$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     

Total Debt Service 7,030,528$     7,423,846$     7,137,612$     9,586,994$     11,085,447$   10,848,415$   11,115,561$   10,739,095$   10,627,287$   10,590,642$   10,393,440$   

2.5% Growth - Debt Service 7,018,538$     7,194,002$     7,373,852$     7,558,198$     7,747,153$     7,940,832$     8,139,352$     8,342,836$     8,551,407$     8,765,192$     8,984,322$     

Var (11,990)$         (229,845)$       236,240$        (2,028,796)$   (3,338,294)$   (2,907,584)$   (2,976,209)$   (2,396,259)$   (2,075,880)$   (1,825,449)$   (1,409,118)$   

Category FY2035 FY2036 FY2037 FY2038 FY2039 FY2040 FY2041 FY2042 FY2043 FY2044 FY2045 FY2046
Existing Debt Service 4,153,547$     3,363,264$     3,352,443$     3,344,531$     3,301,682$     3,289,365$     3,283,205$     3,280,014$     3,279,873$     3,281,951$     3,276,792$     3,279,545$     
Land Acq. - Option 5 553,930$     553,930$        553,930$        553,930$        553,930$        553,930$        553,930$        553,930$        553,930$        553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     
Middle School (D/E) 3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     
FY23 Capital 246,011$     246,011$        246,011$        246,011$        246,011$        246,011$        246,011$        246,011$        246,011$        246,011$     
FY24 Capital 748,740$     748,740$        748,740$        748,740$        748,740$        748,740$        748,740$        748,740$        748,740$        748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     
FY25 Capital 166,093$     166,093$        166,093$        166,093$        166,093$        166,093$        166,093$        166,093$        166,093$        166,093$     166,093$     166,093$     
FY26 Capital 316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     
FY27 Capital 80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     80,429$     
Notes Outstanding 211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     211,294$     
Authorized, Unissued 109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     109,997$     28,783$     28,783$     
Authorized, Unissued (excl) 254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     

Total Debt Service 10,382,097$   9,591,814$     9,580,994$     9,573,081$     9,530,232$     9,517,915$     9,511,755$     9,508,564$     9,427,209$     9,429,287$     8,938,040$     8,940,794$     

2.5% Growth - Debt Service 9,208,930$     9,439,153$     9,675,132$     9,917,011$     10,164,936$   10,419,059$   10,679,536$   10,946,524$   11,220,187$   11,500,692$   11,788,209$   12,082,914$   

Var (1,173,167)$   (152,661)$    94,139$     343,930$     634,703$     901,144$     1,167,781$     1,437,960$     1,792,978$     2,071,405$     2,850,169$     3,142,121$     

Category FY2047 FY2048 FY2049 FY2050 FY2051 FY2052 FY2053 FY2054 FY2055 FY2056 FY2057 FY2058
Existing Debt Service 3,269,911$     3,273,177$     3,268,655$     3,227,406$     3,208,856$     3,028,188$     -$   -$    
Land Acq. - Option 5 553,930$        553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     553,930$     
Middle School (D/E) 3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     1,609,693$     

DRAFT



FY23 Capital
FY24 Capital 748,740$     748,740$     748,740$     
FY25 Capital 166,093$     
FY26 Capital 316,648$     316,648$     316,648$     
FY27 Capital 80,429$     
Notes Outstanding
Authorized, Unissued
Authorized, Unissued (excl) 254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     254,083$     

Total Debt Service 8,931,159$     8,687,903$     8,683,381$     7,576,744$     7,558,194$     7,377,526$     4,349,338$     3,795,408$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     3,541,325$     1,609,693$     

2.5% Growth - Debt Service 12,384,987$   12,694,612$   13,011,977$   13,337,277$   13,670,709$   14,012,476$   14,362,788$   14,721,858$   15,089,904$   15,467,152$   15,853,831$   16,250,177$   

Var 3,453,828$     4,006,709$     4,328,596$     5,760,533$     6,112,515$     6,634,951$     10,013,451$   10,926,450$   11,548,579$   11,925,827$   12,312,506$   14,640,484$   

DRAFT



Financing - 2022 Proposed Land Acquisitions
Town of Swampscott, Massachusetts

Total Assessed Values (2022) 3,485,764,995$      Financing $8,875,000
Median SFH Value (2022) 589,789$    
Residential Factor (2022) 94.1976%

30yr LD Oct 22 4.20% 30yr LP Oct 22 4.20% 20yr LD Oct 22 4.20% 20yr LP Oct 22 4.20% BAN; 30yr LD Mar 24 4.50%
Fiscal Year Option 1 Median SFH Tax Impact Option 2 Median SFH Tax Impact Option 3 Median SFH Tax Impact Option 4 Median SFH Tax Impact Option 5 Median SFH Tax Impact
FY2024 525,777.97$      83.80$       668,583.33$      106.56$     664,655.43$      105.93$     816,500.00$      130.14$     307,962.50$     49.08$       
FY2025 525,777.97$      83.80$       656,158.33$      104.58$     664,655.43$      105.93$     797,862.50$      127.16$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2026 525,777.97$      83.80$       643,733.33$      102.60$     664,655.43$      105.93$     779,225.00$      124.19$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2027 525,777.97$      83.80$       631,308.33$      100.62$     664,655.43$      105.93$     760,587.50$      121.22$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2028 525,777.97$      83.80$       618,883.33$      98.64$       664,655.43$      105.93$     741,950.00$      118.25$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2029 525,777.97$      83.80$       606,458.33$      96.66$       664,655.43$      105.93$     723,312.50$      115.28$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2030 525,777.97$      83.80$       594,033.33$      94.68$       664,655.43$      105.93$     704,675.00$      112.31$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2031 525,777.97$      83.80$       581,608.33$      92.70$       664,655.43$      105.93$     686,037.50$      109.34$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2032 525,777.97$      83.80$       569,183.33$      90.72$       664,655.43$      105.93$     667,400.00$      106.37$     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2033 525,777.97$      83.80$       556,758.33$         88.74$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               648,762.50$         103.40$                               553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2034 525,777.97$      83.80$       544,333.33$         86.76$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               630,125.00$         100.43$                               553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2035 525,777.97$      83.80$       531,908.33$         84.78$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               611,487.50$         97.46$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2036 525,777.97$      83.80$       519,483.33$         82.80$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               592,850.00$         94.49$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2037 525,777.97$      83.80$       507,058.33$         80.82$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               574,212.50$         91.52$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2038 525,777.97$      83.80$       494,633.33$         78.84$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               555,575.00$         88.55$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2039 525,777.97$      83.80$       482,208.33$         76.86$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               536,937.50$         85.58$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2040 525,777.97$      83.80$       469,783.33$         74.87$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               518,300.00$         82.61$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2041 525,777.97$      83.80$       457,358.33$         72.89$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               499,662.50$         79.64$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2042 525,777.97$      83.80$       444,933.33$         70.91$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               481,025.00$         76.67$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2043 525,777.97$      83.80$       432,508.33$         68.93$                                 664,655.43$         105.93$                               462,387.50$         73.70$                                 553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2044 525,777.97$      83.80$       420,083.33$         66.95$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2045 525,777.97$      83.80$       407,658.33$         64.97$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2046 525,777.97$      83.80$       395,233.33$         62.99$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2047 525,777.97$      83.80$       382,808.33$         61.01$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2048 525,777.97$      83.80$       370,383.33$         59.03$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2049 525,777.97$      83.80$       357,958.33$         57.05$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2050 525,777.97$      83.80$       345,533.33$         55.07$                                 -$                                     -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2051 525,777.97$      83.80$       333,108.33$      53.09$       -$      -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2052 525,777.97$      83.80$       320,683.33$      51.11$       -$      -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       
FY2053 525,777.97$      83.80$       308,258.33$      49.13$       -$      -$                                     553,929.71$     88.29$       

15,773,339.09$   2,513.98$     14,652,625.00$   2,335.36$     13,293,108.70$   2,118.68$     12,788,875.00$   2,038.31$     16,371,923.97$    2,609.38$     

Av 83.80$       77.85$       105.93$     101.92$     86.98$       

DRAFT



BAN; 30yr LP Mar 24 4.50% BAN; 20 yr LD Mar 24 4.50% BAN; 20yr LP Mar 24 4.50%
Fiscal Year Option 6 Median SFH Tax Impact Option 7 Median SFH Tax Impact Option 8 Median SFH Tax Impact
FY2024 307,962.50$         49.08$                                 307,962.50$         49.08$                                 307,962.50$         49.08$                                 
FY2025 705,409.48$         112.43$                               682,275.78$         108.74$                               843,125.00$         134.38$                               
FY2026 691,637.93$         110.23$                               682,275.78$         108.74$                               823,156.25$         131.20$                               
FY2027 677,866.38$         108.04$                               682,275.78$         108.74$                               803,187.50$         128.01$                               
FY2028 664,094.83$         105.84$                               682,275.78$         108.74$                               783,218.75$         124.83$                               
FY2029 650,323.28$         103.65$                               682,275.78$         108.74$                               763,250.00$         121.65$                               
FY2030 636,551.72$         101.45$                               682,275.78$         108.74$                               743,281.25$         118.47$                               
FY2031 622,780.17$         99.26$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               723,312.50$         115.28$                               
FY2032 609,008.62$         97.06$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               703,343.75$         112.10$                               
FY2033 595,237.07$         94.87$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               683,375.00$         108.92$                               
FY2034 581,465.52$         92.67$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               663,406.25$         105.73$                               
FY2035 567,693.97$         90.48$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               643,437.50$         102.55$                               
FY2036 553,922.41$         88.29$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               623,468.75$         99.37$                                 
FY2037 540,150.86$         86.09$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               603,500.00$         96.19$                                 
FY2038 526,379.31$         83.90$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               583,531.25$         93.00$                                 
FY2039 512,607.76$         81.70$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               563,562.50$         89.82$                                 
FY2040 498,836.21$         79.51$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               543,593.75$         86.64$                                 
FY2041 485,064.66$         77.31$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               523,625.00$         83.46$                                 
FY2042 471,293.10$         75.12$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               503,656.25$         80.27$                                 
FY2043 457,521.55$         72.92$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               483,687.50$         77.09$                                 
FY2044 443,750.00$         70.73$                                 682,275.78$         108.74$                               463,718.75$         73.91$                                 
FY2045 429,978.45$         68.53$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2046 416,206.90$         66.34$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2047 402,435.34$         64.14$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2048 388,663.79$         61.95$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2049 374,892.24$         59.75$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2050 361,120.69$         57.56$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2051 347,349.14$         55.36$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2052 333,577.59$         53.17$                                 -$                                     -$                                     
FY2053 319,806.03$         50.97$                                 -$                                     -$                                     

15,173,587.50$   2,418.39$                           13,953,478.12$   2,223.93$                           13,376,400.00$   2,131.95$                           

80.61$                                 105.90$                               101.52$                               

Av 161.22$                               147.93$                               97.42$                                 

DRAFT



JONATHAN LEWIS NICHOLS 

Town of Swamnscott 
22 Morfoment ;\venue 
Swampscott, MA 01907

Dear Selection Committee, 

Address 

 

It is with great enthusiasm that I submit my application for the position of Library Director for the 
Swampscott Public Library. In my career, I have been privileged to work with unique library 
communities in both rural and urban settings. Working with each community has been both 
inspiring and extremely rewarding. These experiences have strengthened my passion for 
libraries, as I have witnessed the value that they provide to individuals of all backgrounds and 
ages. The possibility of developing and executin� a vision that builds upon this special 
relationship between communities and libraries 1s what excites me about being the next Library 
Director for the Swampscott Public Library. 

I consider myself an excellent fit for this position as I bring fourteen years of experience working 
in libraries; six of those years in management roles involved in library fiscal oversight. This time 
has honed my knowledge and skills in library and staff management, developing, executing, and 
promoting innovative and engaging programs, and implementing new and exciting library 
services. Some examples incfude fhe launching of a customized-book box service, The Book 
Concierge, and a homebound delivery service, The Book Chauffeur. I also spearheaded the 
creation of Haverhill Public Library's new website, from fundraising and designing to building and 
daily maintenance. 

It is evident that your library is thriving. You offer creative and relevant programming, a diverse 
collection, and a high quality of customer service, highlighted in your recent long-range plan and 
your concepts for improving and modifying your existing building. I would very much like to be a 
part of your library's strong present and help it grow into a vibrant and modern future. 

I am committed to producing high-quality work and seek collaboration with others. My coworkers 
have all commented on my infectious attitude towards library services and how patrons of all 
ages appreciate the services and skills I provide. I take pride in maintaining excellence in 
everything I do-from patron services to administrative duties. 

My creativity, enthusiasm, and insight into libraries have enabled me to empower and motivate 
liorary staff, as well as volunteers and interns, to reach new heights of library excellence and 
service. These initiatives have included expanding access to historical archives, innovating 
programs and services during the pandemic, and fully engaging with the community on multiple 
levels, from site visits to serving on local organizational boards. 

Additionally, I have helped open a teen center, obtained grants, created action and strategic 
plans, remodeled and revitalized existing facilities, expanaed collections, developed and executed 
community-wide events, fundraisers, ana outreach initiatives, and enhanced customer service in 
a collaborative team atmosphere. 

While I have accomplished a great deal in my career, I am always striving to innovate library 
services and programs by adapting to new trends and working to strengthen the library's role 
within the community. 

I welcome the chance to discuss how I could use my experiences, leadership skills, and 
enthusiasm for libraries as your next Library Director for the Swampscott Public Library. 

Sincerely, 



JONATHAN LEWIS NICHOLS 
 

1111 EDUCATION
SIMMONS COLLEGE 
Boston. MA December 2015 
Master's in Library and lnfarmation Science 

HENDRIX COLLEGE 
Conway, AR, May 2008 
Bachelor's m English 

Iii PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
HAVERHILL PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Assistant Director, December 2019- Presenc
• Responsible for supervising 30 staff members, including

hiring and any disciplinary actions, as well as vetting ana
training all volunteers and interns.

• Leader for the redesign and implementation of the library's
new website, from fundraising to overall design and
aesthetics, to building and maintaining all content. pages.
and posts. 

• Develop new library services including a book box
subscription service, The Book Concierge, and homebound
delivery service, The Book Chauffeur. 

• Implementation of new technologies and policies during
the pandemic including a comprehensive pandemic
response plan and adopting and training staff on new 
software: mylibro, LibraryH3Ip, Cypress, among many. 

• Assist with strategic planning, actton plans. and ARIS
reporting. lncludTng preparing reports, surveys, and
organizing community forums and staff engagement. 

• Research, present, and implement redesigns for library
spaces and collections. Including cosmetic upgrades to the
Special Collections research room, and first-floor 
improvements.

• Responsible for the management of the library's two
budgets, City and Trustee, and meeting all MAR and MER
requirements Assist with the creation and defense of
yearly budgets. 

• Awarded a virtual programming gram for 53,500 and an
ARPA grant for S25.000 to assist with delivering services co
populations nit hardest by the pandemic.

BELMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Community Outreach Librarian,Jon 2019 - Dec. 2019
• Responsible for the library's website and social media

presence, including maintenance, creating posts and pages.
and troubleshooting issues. 

• Negotiated performer fees and contracts, and pj?titioned
bJsinesses and organizat1ons for sponsorships and 
partnerships.

• Developed programming and events for adults and the
community of Belmont. 

• Acted as liaison for the library to authors, businesses,
performers. community partners, and library patrons.

• Created the majority of promotional materials, press
releases, and signs.

• Planned yearly budget allocauons for programs, events,
supplies, and collections.

LYNNFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Head of Youth Services, April 2016 -January 2019
• Developed exciting and engaging programs, outreach

rnit1at1ves, and large-scale events for all ages, including a
comic convenuon, Harry Potter parry, and partnerships with
the local Middle School and High School, Mom's Groups,
and businesses, among many. 

• Planned yearly budget allocations for collections,
programming, and technology. Research and apply for
grants. 

Iii PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE,

NEWTON FREE LIBRARY 

• 

Children's Librarian, Oaober 2074 -April 2016
• Provided outreach services to surrounding organizations,

schools, and daycares - including storycimes and book 
talks. among many 

• Wrote, performed, and promoted puppet shows and
puppet programs- Filmed for New1V on Books and Beyond
program for August 2015. 

Circulation Staff, March 2014 - October 2014
• Provided excellent cuscomer service while performing

orculation tasks and respons1b1licies.

CENTRAL ARKANSAS LIBRARY SYSTEM· TEEN CENTER 

Teen Programmer, Sepcember 2011- December 2013
• Utilized local connections and graphic design abilities to

create, organize, and oversee the library's fTrst-ever comic 
convention, ComiCALS, with almosr 2000 patrons in
attendance

CENTRAL ARKANSAS LIBRARY SYSTEM· DEE BROWN LIBRARY 

Youth Programmer,Ju(y 2008 - Sepcember 2011
• Perfected customer services skills in an economically and

culturally diverse urban setting.

• Organized and orchestrated an outreach initiative to
surrounding schools, daycares, and organizations, including
storycimes, puppet shows. library nights, and book talks -
Outreacn increased from 93 to over 1500 children reached.

TECHNOLOGY SKILLS
Library Software 

Sierra/MIiiennium 
Other Software/Coding Languages 

Photoshop, lllustracor, lnDesign, and XO 
SirsIDyn1x/Workflows Word Press 
Encore HootSuite / Sendible I Storrito 
Evergreen HTML/XML & CSS 
Insight MYSQUSQL & PHP 
Gimlet I PC Reservation Usability Software: Morae and Tob1i Studio 

' PRESENTATIONS AND SERVICE TO THE PROFESSION

2021 

PRESENTER - Implementation of new software, mylibro, 
for curbside delivery and exanded mobile services. 

2018 

PRESENTER - How to throw a library Comic-Con 
NOBS Program Power Breakfast - Nevins Memorial Libra,y 

2013 
Reader and moderator for the Arkansas Teen Book Award 

Judge for Letters About Literature competition 
2012 

PRESENTER - Fitness programs in libraries 
Ferndale Library Conference (state-wide) 

Selected for reconsideration committee - graphic novel 
divison 

Reader and moderator for the Arkansas Teen Book Award 

Judge for Letters About literature competition 
2011 

PRESENTER - Puppetry workshop/Graphic Novels workshop 
AAIM (Arkansas Association of lnscrucnonal Media) 

1ti PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
American Library Association (ALA) 

Massachusetts Library Association (MLA) 











































































WHEREAS, our nation and our community was founded on the principle of 
equal rights for all Americans; and 

WHEREAS, Swampscott is committed to being an inclusive community and 
welcoming of all people regardless of their sexual orientation and gender iden
tity and recognizes that we are a diverse community, enriched by this diversity, 
including those that are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and questioning; and 

WHEREAS, The Town of Swampscott supports the rights of every citizen to 
experience equality and freedom from discrimination; and 

WHEREAS, The movement towards equal rights for lesbian, gay, bisexual and 
transgender (LGBT) people took a historic turning point in June 28, 1969, in New 
York City, with the onset of the Stonewall Riots; and 

WHEREAS, We will never forget that 21 year old Matthew Shepard, a col
lege freshman at the University of Wyoming was brutally attacked in an act of 
homophobic violence in 1998, where he was abducted, bound, robbed and pis
tol-whipped by two local men before leaving Matt for dead after being tied to a 
fence in a field outside of town in freezing weather for 18 hours. 

WHEREAS,violence against the LGBTQ+ community continues to be a crit 
ical issue in the United States, with violence toward uansgender and gender 
non-conforming people facing intensely concerning trends; and 

WHEREAS, While there has been remarkable progress towards acceptance 
and equality in recent years, members of the LGBTQ+ community in the United 

States and around the world still face an unacceptable level of discrimination 
and violence. This includes LGBTQ+ people who are not safe at home and those 
who do not have a home in which to stay. 

WHEREAS, We must push back against those who threaten the safety of 
LGBTQ+ residents and challenge our progress. And we must continue to make 
the case that all human beings share something fundamental in common - all 
of us want to be loved, and all of us want to love. 

WHEREAS, Swampscott celebrates its diverse LGBTQ+ community; and is 
committed to ensuring equality for all our residents, employees and visitors; and 

WHEREAS,the people ofSwampscott's LGBTQ+ community are a vital part 
of all fields and professions and contribute to a stronger and welcoming Swamp
scott; and 

WHEREAS, we have improved attitudes of society by encouraging inclusive
ness throughout our community and celebrating PRIDE month; and 

NOW THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority vested in the Town Admin
istrator and Select Board in the Town of Swampscott, we hereby proclaim the 
month of June as Pride Month in Swampscott, and encourage everyone to treat 
others with mutual respect and understanding. 



2022 PROCLAMATION 

RECOGNIZING THE FIRST FRIDAY IN JUNE AS 

NATIONAL GUN VIOLENCE AWARENESS DAY 

This proclamation recognizes the first Friday in June to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day to 

honor and remember all victims and survivors of gun violence and to recognize that we as a country 

must do more to reduce gun violence. 

WHEREAS, every day, more than 110 Americans are killed by gun violence, alongside more than 

200 who are shot and wounded, and on average there are nearly 16,000 gun homicides every year; and 

WHEREAS, Americans are 26 times more likely to die by gun homicide than people in other high-

income countries; and 

WHEREAS communities across the nation, including Swampscott, are working to end the senseless 

gun violence with evidence-based solutions; and 

WHEREAS, protecting public safety in the communities they serve is local government’s highest 

responsibility; and 

WHEREAS, support for the Second Amendment rights of law-abiding citizens goes hand-in-hand 

with keeping guns away from people with dangerous histories; and 

WHEREAS, gun violence prevention is more important than ever as the COVID-19 pandemic has 

exacerbated gun violence with more than two years of increased gun sales, increased calls to suicide 

and domestic violence hotlines, and an increase in community gun violence; 

WHEREAS, in January 2013, Hadiya Pendleton was tragically shot and killed at age 15; and on June 

3, 2022 to recognize the 25th birthday of Hadiya Pendleton (born: June 2, 1997), people across the 

United States will recognize National Gun Violence Awareness Day and wear orange in tribute to 

Hadiya Pendleton and other victims of gun violence; and to the loved ones of those victims; and 

WHEREAS, the idea of recognizing this day was inspired by a group of Hadiya’s friends, who asked 

their classmates to commemorate her life by wearing orange and they chose this color because hunters 

wear orange to announce themselves to other hunters when out in the woods and orange is a color that 

symbolizes the value of human life; and 

WHEREAS, by wearing orange on June 3, 2022, Americans will raise awareness about gun violence 

and honor the lives of gun violence victims and survivors; and 

WHEREAS, anyone can join this campaign by pledging to wear orange on June 3rd, the first Friday 

in June in 2022, to help raise awareness about gun violence; and 

WHEREAS, we renew our commitment to reduce gun violence and pledge to do all we can to keep 

firearms out of the wrong hands and encourage responsible gun ownership to help keep our residents 

safe. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Swampscott recognizes the first Friday

in June, June 3, 2022, to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day. 



SWAMPSCOTT 2022-23 
SELECT BOARD COMMITTEE AND BOARD LIAISONS 

 
 

David Grishman  
Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Recreation Commission 
Housing Authority 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Television Visioning Committee 
Earth Removal Advisory Committee 
Veterans’ Representative 
Traffic Study Advisory Committee 

 
Neal Duffy 
Board of Library Trustees 
Planning Board 
Athletic Field Advisory Committee 
Hadley Reuse Advisory Committee 
Water and Sewer Rate Advisory Committee 
Renewable Energy Committee 
State Legislators Representative 

 
Peter Spellios 
School Building Committee 
Finance Committee 
Rail Trail Design and Construction Advisory Committee 
Article 6 Committee 
Historical Commission 
Historic District Commission 
Hadley Reuse Advisory Committee 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Katie Phelan 
Open Space and Recreation 
Harbor and Waterfront Advisory Committee 
Conservation Commission 
Tree Committee 
Andrew’s Chapel Restoration Committee 
Cultural Council 
Tree Committee 

Mary Ellen Fletcher 
Capital Improvement Committee 
Retirement Board 
Board of Health 
Council on Aging 
SFAA 
Board of Assessors 
Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
Commission on Disabilities 

 

  

 
 

To be disbanded and/or removed from website: 
 

Fence Viewers 
 

Municipal Design Committee 

Turf Field Advisory Committee 

Television Visioning Committee?? 
 

Article 6 Committee? 
 

Civil Service Study Committee 

Historic District Study Committee 

Swampscott Overdose Response Team 
 

Town Meeting Procedure Committee 
 
Representatives, Liaisons, Designers and Coordinators



 
 

SELECT BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: NEAL DUFFY, MARY ELLEN FLETCHER, DAVID GRISHMAN, KATIE PHELAN, PETER SPELLIOS  
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: NONE 
 

OTHER TOWN OFFICIALS PRESENT: SEAN FITZGERALD, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
 

MR. DUFFY WELCOMED THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE TO A JOINT MEETING BETWEEN ALL THREE 
COMMITTEES. THE SELECT BOARD WAS PRESENT IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT’S TRAINING ROOM WHILE THE OTHERS ARE ON ZOOM. MR. 
DUFFY READ A STATEMENT BY MARCH FOR OUR LIVES, A NATIONAL GUN VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORGANIZATION THAT WAS BORN OUT OF A 
MASS SHOOTING AT STONEHAM DOUGLAS HIGH SCHOOL IN PARKLAND, FL IN 2018. 

 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS: NONE. 
 

B. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: I AM PLEASED TO BE ABLE TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING REPORT ON PROGRAMS AND 
INITIATIVES THAT ARE ON-GOING IN THE TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT, AS WELL AS SOME UPDATES ON A VARIETY OF THINGS THAT HAVE 
HAPPENED SINCE MY LAST REPORT. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES: SWAMPSCOTT’S NEW INCOMING HR DIRECTOR AND ASST. TA, PETE KANE, HAS STARTED THIS WEEK. PETE’S 
OFFICE IS LOCATED ON THE 2ND FLOOR, IN THE FORMER CONFERENCE ROOM. BONNIE LAVOIE, SWAMPSCOTT’S HR COORDINATOR AND 
BENEFITS COORDINATOR, HAS RELOCATED FROM THE 3RD FLOOR TO THE 2ND FLOOR, NEXT TO THE LUNCH ROOM.  
 

KING’S BEACH: ON MONDAY, MAY 23, THE TOWN HOSTED ANOTHER IMPORTANT STEERING COMMITTEE PROCESS FOR THE 
KING’S BEACH WATER QUALITY ENGINEERING STUDY FOR THE TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT, THE CITY OF LYNN, AND LYNN WATER AND 
SEWER COMMISSION (LWSC). THE ONGOING WATER QUALITY ISSUES STEM FROM ELEVATED BACTERIA LOADING ASSOCIATED WITH 
NON- STORMWATER DISCHARGES THAT CONTAMINATE THE FLOW FROM BOTH LYNN AND SWAMPSCOTT STORMWATER OUTFALLS 
ONTO KING’S BEACH AT THIS POINT. 
 

AT THIS MEETING, WE REVIEWED A NUMBER OF CRITERIA FOR THE PURPOSE OF PRIORITIZING THE SPECIFIC OBJECTIVE(S) OF EACH 
ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES TO ALLEVIATE WATER QUALITY ISSUES THAT HAVE PLAGUED KING’S BEACH. THESE OBJECTIVES 
INCLUDED: 
 

SITING RESTRICTIONS – THE NECESSARY FOOTPRINT FOR THE SELECTED ALTERNATIVE. THERE IS VERY LIMITED AVAILABLE SPACE AS 

BOTH LYNN AND SWAMPSCOTT ARE HEAVILY DEVELOPED WITH LITTLE OPEN SPACE. 
 

• PERFORMANCE RELIABILITY – THE RELIABILITY OF THE TECHNOLOGY TO OPERATE SUCCESSFULLY UNDER VARYING CONDITIONS. IN 

PARTICULAR CONSIDERATION FOR DRY WEATHER, WET WEATHER, TIDAL INFLUENCE, AND ITS RESILIENCE TO FUTURE CLIMATE RELATED 

IMPACTS. 
• OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE – THE DAY-TO-DAY NEEDS FOR OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE SOLUTION. 
• IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE – HOW LONG IT WILL TAKE FOR THE SOLUTION TO BE EFFECTIVE AT IMPROVING THE WATER 
      QUALITY AT KING’S BEACH OR OTHERWISE INCREASING THE NUMBER OF DAYS THE BEACH IS SAFE FOR SWIMMING. 
• ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING – THE TYPES OF PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THIS ALTERNATIVE, INCLUDING AN APPROXIMATE COST 

AND DURATION FOR PERMITTING. PERMITTING TIMELINES WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

CRITERION AS WELL. 

TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT 
SELECT BOARD REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MAY 25, 2022 – 6:15 P.M. 
SWAMPSCOTT POLICE DEPT. & VIRTUAL 

 

 



• CAPITAL AND LIFE CYCLE COSTS (PLANNING LEVEL) – A PLANNING LEVEL ESTIMATE FOR THE COST TO DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT 

THE ALTERNATIVE. IN ADDITION, THE COST OF O&M WILL BE ESTIMATED. WITH THESE COST FACTORS AVAILABLE, AN OVERALL 

LIFE CYCLE COST WILL BE DEVELOPED FOR A COMMON TIMEFRAME. 
• ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT – THE TYPE OF DIRECT AND ANCILLARY IMPACTS THAT CAN BE ANTICIPATED FROM THE ALTERNATIVE. 
• PUBLIC ACCEPTANCE – THE POTENTIAL FOR SUPPORT OR PUSHBACK FOR THE ALTERNATIVE. 

 

AS A REMINDER, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) ALTERNATIVES ARE BEING EVALUATED: 
 

a. SOURCE ELIMINATION THROUGH INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS (E.G. REHABILITATION OF SEWERS AND DRAINS 
TRIBUTARY TO KING’S BEACH) 

b. PUMP DRY WEATHER BASE FLOW TO LWSC WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
c. DISINFECTION WITH CHEMICAL ADDITION (E.G. CHLORINATION / DECHLORINATION) 
d. DISINFECTION WITH ULTRAVIOLET (UV) LIGHT 
e. EXTEND THE OUTFALL DEEPER INTO THE OCEAN 
f. RELOCATE THE OUTFALL ALONG THE SHORE WHERE THERE IS NO PUBLIC BEACH 

 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT: THIS WEEK, I MET WITH STEVE CUMMINGS SWAMPSCOTT’S BUILDING COMMISSIONER AND REVIEWED 
THE FOLLOWING BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERMITS: 

• 17 PLUMBING PERMITS  $1,480.00 
• 5 GAS PERMITS $115.00 
• 20 ELECTRICAL PERMITS   $2,500.00 
• 26 BUILDING PERMITS   $7,030.00  
• TOTAL OF 68 PERMITS                             $11,125.00 

 

STEVE HAS BEEN BUSY WITH FOLLOWING UP ON A NUMBER OF PERMITTING ISSUES AND CODE ENFORCEMENT ISSUES.  
 

POLICE: CHIEF QUESADA, SGT. MACDONALD AND DET. DELANO RECENTLY HELD A “TOWN HALL” DISCUSSION WITH MACHON 
RESIDENTS AND WILL BE LOOKING TO CONTINUING “TOWN HALL” DISCUSSIONS THROUGHOUT THE COMMUNITY. ADDITIONALLY, THE 
SWAMPSCOTT POLICE DEPARTMENT, IN CONJUNCTION WITH FIRE, HAVE ALSO STARTED “HI-FIVE FRIDAYS”. REPRESENTATIVES FROM 
BOTH DEPARTMENTS VISIT LOCAL SCHOOLS AND DAYCARES ON FRIDAYS. 
 

LASTLY, THE POLICE DEPARTMENT HAS ALSO STARTED A NEW INITIATIVE – DRIVE FOR KINDNESS” AT ALL OF THE ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOLS. ONE STUDENT PER MONTH IS REWARDED WITH A RIDE TO SCHOOL IN OFFICER BRUCE WILSON’S POLICE CAR FOR 

PERFORMING A RANDOM ACT OF KINDNESS. HIGH SCHOOL SENIORS DECORATED BOXES TO LOOK LIKE POLICE CARS. STAFF 

MEMBERS ADD NAMES TO BOXES WHEN THEY OBSERVE A STUDENT PERFORMING A RANDOM ACT OF KINDNESS. AT THE END OF THE 

MONTH, THE STUDENT WHOSE NAME HAS THE MOST ADDS IS SELECTED FOR A RIDE TO SCHOOL. 
 

OPEN SPACE: I CONTINUE TO HOLD STRATEGIC DISCUSSIONS WITH INDIVIDUALS REGARDING POSSIBLE ACQUISITION OF OPEN 
SPACE—WE ARE PLANNING ON MEETING AT 5:30 P.M.  IN NON-PUBLIC TO DISCUSS IN DETAIL. 
 

RECREATION: I HAVE CONTINUED TO MEET WITH DANNIELLE STRAUSS OUR RECREATION DIRECTOR TO DISCUSS A NUMBER OF 
EVENTS AND PROGRAMS FOR SWAMPSCOTT. HERE IS A SUMMARY OF SOME OF THE NO-COST/LOW COST EVENTS UPCOMING JUNE: 
• JUNE 4TH – PRIDE DAY CELEBRATION ON THE TOWN HALL LAWN FROM 1:00 PM – 3:00 PM. FREE PUBLIC EVENT 
• JUNE 6TH – ANNUAL GOLF TOURNAMENT TO RAISE FUNDS FOR JULY 4TH CELEBRATION. TICKETS AVAILABLE ON-LINE THROUGH 

THE TOWN WEBSITE, RECREATION TAB: HTTPS://EPAY.CITYHALLSYSTEMS.COM/SELECTION 
• JUNE 12TH – OCTOBER 30TH -FARMER’S MARKET, SUNDAYS, 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM ON THE TOWN HALL LAWN 
• JUNE 16TH – JUNETEENTH CELEBRATION ON THE TOWN HALL LAWN, 1:00 PM – 3:00 PM. FREE PUBLIC EVENT 



• JUNE 25TH – HARBOR FESTIVAL AT FISHERMAN’S BEACH, 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM. FREE EVENT. THERE WILL BE FOOD, 
KIDS GAMES, AND A CONCERT WITH PHILLIP KIDS & SEA SHANTY’S 

• JUNE 26TH – STRAWBERRY FESTIVAL ON THE TOWN HALL LAWN FROM 4:00 PM – 8:00 PM, PARADE AT 5:00 PM, BRIAN 
MAES CONCERT AT 6:00 PM. THERE WILL BE A BEER GARDEN, FOOD & OTHER VENDORS 

• JUNE 25TH/26TH – SWAMPSCOTT’S 170TH ANNIVERSARY HISTORICAL EVENTS WILL BE TIED IN WITH OTHER EVENTS 
• JUNE 27TH – START OF SUMMER RECREATION PROGRAMS. 
 

MEMORIAL DAY: I HAVE HELD SEVERAL MEETINGS WITH SWAMPSCOTT’S VETERANS SERVICES DIRECTOR MIKE SWEENEY OVER 
THE LAST WEEK. HE HAS BEEN BUSY COORDINATING PROGRAMS FOR MEMORIAL DAY. 
 

• DECORATING VETERANS GRAVES AT SWAMPSCOTT CEMETERY  TUESDAY, MAY 24 @ 4-7PM 
• FIELD OF HEROES AT SWAMPSCOTT TOWN HALL   FRIDAY, MAY 27—MONDAY, MAY 30 
• MEMORIAL DAY COMMEMORATION AT SWAMPSCOTT CEMETERY MONDAY, MAY 30, 2022 @ 10AM 

 

C. NEW & OLD BUSINESS: 
1. DISCUSSION/OVERVIEW OF PROPOSED LAND ACQUISITIONS: 

• ARCHER STREET ASSESSORS MAP LOT 7-1-0 
• 0 ARCHER STREET 
• 149 HUMPHREY STREET (HAWTHORNE BY THE SEA)  

 

MR. SPELLIOS REVIEWED THE PROPERTY ACQUISITION PRESENTATION, GIVING A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF ALL THREE PARCELS. HE 
ENVISIONS THE ARCHER STREET PARCELS AS PASSIVE RECREATION. THE COMMUNITY WILL DECIDE ON THE EXACT OPEN SPACE USE 
OF THE HAWTHORNE. ARCHER STREET LOT 7-1-0 HAS A SIGNED PURCHASE & SALE FOR $400,000; THERE IS A PURCHASE & SALE 
FOR THE HAWTHORNE FOR $7,000,000; NEGOTIATIONS HAVE JUST STARTED FOR 0 ARCHER STREET. THE BOARD IS GOING 
BEFORE A SPECIAL TOWN MEETING ON TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022, TO ASK FOR PERMISSION AND FUNDING TO ACQUIRE ALL 
THREE PARCELS.  
 

THERE IS ALSO A NEW PROPOSED ZONING OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR THE GLOVER HOUSE, WHICH HAS BEEN CLOSED AND IN AN 
INCREASING STATE OF DISREPAIR SINCE THE MID-1990S. THE BOARD HAS WORKED WITH THE ATHANAS FAMILY, WHICH ALSO 
HAS AN AGREEMENT IN PLACE TO REDEVELOP THE PROPERTY. THE TOWN WARRANT WILL INCLUDE ADDING A NEW ZONING 
OVERLAY DISTRICT TO THE PROPERTY. THIS WILL ONLY IMPACT THE 2.2 ACRES LOCATED IN SWAMPSCOTT AND WILL ALLOW A 
DENSITY OF 68 UNITS/ACRE. THE DEVELOPER WILL ALSO PAY $279,000 INTO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST AS IF THE 40R 
WAS STILL IN PLACE. TOWN MEETING WILL BE ASKED TO CREATE AN OVERLAY DISTRICT TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF UNITS TO 96 
AND WHICH WILL REQUIRE 17 AFFORDABLE UNITS (18%). 
 

TA FITZGERALD AND TOWN ACCOUNTANT PATRICK LUDDY DISCUSSED FINANCING OF THE THREE LOTS. TOWN MEETING WILL BE 
ASKED FOR $8,875,000, TO BE FUNDED THROUGH THE GENERAL FUND. THESE ACQUISITIONS FIT INTO THE TOWN’S LONG- AND 
SHORT-RANGE GOALS AND THERE’S NEVER BEEN A BETTER TIME WITH RESERVES. THE TOWN CAN BOND FOR UP TO 30 YEARS 
USING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, THE BULK OF WHICH WILL BE NEEDED BY OCTOBER. THE TAX IMPACT WILL BE MODERATE 
USING RESERVES; THE TAX IMPACT WITHOUT RESERVES WILL BE APPROXIMATELY $80-110/SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE. TA 
FITZGERALD STATED THAT THE TOWN IS IN A GOOD POSITION TO TAKE ON A PROJECT OF THIS SCOPE & MANAGE TAX RATE AS 
RESERVES HAVE GROWN FROM $3M TO $10M. FISCAL YEAR 2023 CAPITAL PLAN WILL ALSO BE ON THE SPECIAL TOWN 
MEETING WARRANT. THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT RESERVES, THE STABILIZATION FUND, TAX IMPACT, CREATING A LAND 
TRUST AND THE FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN. THE BOARD AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR ARE TALKING TO STATE AND FEDERAL 
PARTNERS TO HELP FUND THE OPEN SPACE PLAN FOR THE HAWTHORNE. THE ATHANAS FAMILY HAS UP TO ONE YEAR TO CLOSE 
THE RESTAURANT, DURING WHICH TIME THERE WILL BE COMMUNITY MEETINGS TO DECIDE HOW TO USE THE SPACE. 

 

2. DISCUSSION/OPENING/CLOSING OF TOWN WARRANT FOR SPECIAL TOWN MEETING, TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022, 7:00 PM: 
 

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE ADJOURNED THEIR MEETINGS AT 8:05 P.M. 
 



UPON MOTION, DULY MADE BY DAVID GRISHMAN, SECONDED BY MARY ELLEN FLETCHER, IT WAS UNANIMOUSLY VOTED: TO 
OPEN THE WARRANT FOR THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022, 7:00 P.M.: ALL IN FAVOR YES. ANY OPPOSED 
NO. MOTION PASSES. 
 

ARTICLE 1: THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WILL REPORT. 54 FOSTER STREET HAS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE ARTICLE. THE REPORT WILL 
MAKE CLEAR THAT ALL THREE PROPERTIES ARE BEING ACQUIRED STRICTLY AS OPEN SPACE.   
 

ARTICLE 2: ZONING BY-LAW – THE APPENDIX INCLUDES THE VERBATIM. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WILL REPORT ON THIS ARTICLE. 
 

ARTICLE 3: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE WILL REPORT ON THIS ARTICLE. THERE ARE TWO ADDITIONS: 1) THE HIGH SCHOOL’S 
METCO PROGRAM’S DEDICATED ROOM NEEDS TO BE RE-DONE. THEY LOST IT A FEW YEARS AGO BUT HAVE RECENTLY GOTTEN USE OF 
IT AGAIN. THIS SPACE IS USED BY STUDENTS WHO COME IN EARLY OR STAY LATE AND NEED A PLACE TO WAIT TO BE TAKEN HOME. 2) 
THE VETERANS ASKED FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE VFW TO CONTINUE PROVIDING BROADER SERVICES IN THE TELEHEALTH SPACE. 
BOTH ARE PRIORITIES AND ARE LOW COST.  

 

UPON MOTION, DULY MADE BY PETER SPELLIOS, SECONDED BY KATIE PHELAN, IT WAS UNANIMOUSLY VOTED: TO CLOSE THE 
WARRANT WITH INDICATED CHANGES AND WITH NEAL AND PETER TAKING ANOTHER LOOK AT, FOR THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF 
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022, 7:00 P.M.: ALL IN FAVOR YES. ANY OPPOSED NO. MOTION PASSES. 

 

D. VOTES OF THE BOARD 
 

MS. FLETCHER ASKED THAT THE MINUTES BE SEPARATED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AS SHE HAD SOME EDITS. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  
• VOTE TO APPROVE MSBA PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT 
• VOTE TO APPROVE A ONE-DAY LIQUOR LICENSE FOR EVENT ON JULY 3, 2022, 4:00 PM – 8:30 PM, LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 22 

MONUMENT AVE., SWAMPSCOTT, MA 01907 FOR JOSEPH L. STEVENS VFW POST. 
• VOTE TO APPROVE A LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 1634 MEADERY, LLC TO SELL BOTTLED WINE AT THE FARMER’S MARKET ON SUNDAYS 

FROM JUNE 12, 2022 – OCTOBER 30, 2022, 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM, LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 22 MONUMENT AVE., 
SWAMPSCOTT, MA 01907. 

• NATIONAL GRID PETITIONS: 
▫ 12 PURITAN ROAD – 85 PURITAN ROAD - INSTALLATION OF 2-3” CONDUIT CONCRETE 
▫ MORTON/HUMPHREY – INSTALL NEW POLE #3-84 
▫ FOSTER/CARSON TERR – RELOCATE POLE #26 

• CITATIONS FOR RETIRING CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 

UPON MOTION, DULY MADE BY DAVID GRISHMAN, SECONDED BY KATIE PHELAN, IT WAS UNANIMOUSLY VOTED: TO APPROVE THE 
CONSENT AGENDA WITH THE REMOVAL OF THE MINUTES: ALL IN FAVOR YES. ANY OPPOSED NO. MOTION PASSES. 
 

EDITS TO MINUTES: A) REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 11, 2022: 1) UNDER PUBLIC COMMENT - CINDY ASKED IF ANYONE ATTENDED THE 
LAST ZBA MEETING & DID THEY HAVE ANY COMMENTS, CHANGE “NO ONE HAD A COMMENT” TO “NO ONE ANSWERED”; 2) INCREASE 
RADIUS TO PRE-BLAST SURVEY TO READ UP TO 1,000 FEET; 3) THE FIRE DEPT. RESEARCHED AND REVIEWED COMPLAINTS RECEIVED DURING 
RECENT BLAST PROJECTS – THERE WERE NO COMPLAINTS LOGGED SO THERE WAS NOTHING FOR THE BOARD TO RECEIVE. 4) UNDER BOARD 
MEMBER COMMENTS - ADD MS. FLETCHER COMMENTED THAT CONSTRUCTION SIX DAYS/WEEK WOULD BE TOO MUCH FOR THE 
NEIGHBORHOOD; B) REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2022: UNDER NEW AND OLD BUSINESS SECTION A – ADD THAT BOARD MEETINGS 
REGARDING ACQUISITIONS WERE HELD IN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR OVER A YEAR.  
 

UPON MOTION, DULY MADE BY DAVID GRISHMAN, SECONDED BY KATIE PHELAN, IT WAS UNANIMOUSLY VOTED: TO APPROVE THE 
MINUTES AS AMENDED: ALL IN FAVOR YES. ANY OPPOSED NO. MOTION PASSES.  
 

E. SELECT BOARD: 
 

MR. DUFFY: DISCUSSED WHETHER MEETING BEFORE AND/OR AFTER THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WERE NEEDED. THE BOARD WILL MEET 
ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8TH AND WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15TH. THEY WILL ALSO MEET ON JUNE 14TH AT 6:30 P.M. TA FITZGERALD 
DISCUSSED THE POSSIBILITY OF HOLDING A ZOOM MEETING TO DISCUSS A CONDITIONAL OFFER WITH A NEW EMPLOYEE. 
 



MR. GRISHMAN: 1) MET WITH THE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD. THE STATE HAS ALLOCATED $172,000 TO REPLACE SEVEN PORCHES AT 
DUNCAN TERR.  THE PROJECT WILL COST $183,000 SO THEY WILL NEED TO SPEND $11,000 OUT OF CAPITAL. THEY ARE ALSO CHANGING 
NON-ADA COMPLIANT UNITS TO ADA COMPLIANT UNITS, UPDATING THE OFFICE SO DUNCAN TERR. WILL BE ADA-COMPLIANT; 2) MR. 
GRISHMAN REPORTED THAT, AT THE END OF HIS MEETING, THE SWAMPSCOTT HOUSING AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR READ A LETTER 
ABOUT SOME COMMENTS ADDRESSED TO HER BY A RESIDENT THAT SHE CONSIDERED RACIALLY INSENSITIVE. AT THE REQUEST OF THE 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MR. GRISHMAN SHARED THE LETTER WITH THE SELECT BOARD. TA FITZGERALD COMMENTED THAT THIS IS 
UNACCEPTABLE AND THE TOWN WILL DO WHATEVER IT CAN TO HELP HER STAND STRONG, ADDRESS THIS TYPE OF BIGOTRY & UNKINDNESS. 
TA FITZGERALD WILL REACH OUT TO THE TOWN’S DEI PARTNER TO SEE WHAT WE NEED TO DO TO TRY TO HELP. MR. GRISHMAN ALSO 
COMMENTED THAT HE SUPPORTS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND HER TEAM. HE EMPHASIZED THAT THIS IS HAPPENING AND IS IMPACTING 
PEOPLE WHO WORK AND LIVE IN OUR TOWN. 
 

MS. FLETCHER: 1) COMMENTED THAT COMMUNICATION HELPS CREATE COMMUNITY AND HAS MADE A RECOMMENDATION TO SUZANNE 
WRIGHT TO HAVE ALL OF THE SCHOOL BUILDING PROJECT DOCUMENTS PUT ON THE WEBSITE AND HIGHLIGHTED SO PEOPLE CAN EASILY FIND 
IT. SUZANNE REQUESTED THAT THE BOARD GIVE UPDATES DURING THEIR MEETINGS. MS. FLETCHER ALSO RECOMMENDED THAT SUZANNE’S 
BOARD MEET VIA ZOOM AS WELL; 2) THANKED SWAMPSCOTT POLICE FOR SHOWING UP SATURDAY NIGHT AROUND 3:00 A.M. BECAUSE 
THERE WAS AN UNWANTED VISITOR AND APPRECIATES ALWAYS FEELING SAFE, ESPECIALLY IN THE MIDDLE OF NIGHT; 3) REQUESTED THAT 
MEETING INFORMATION GETS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD IN A TIMELY MANNER, IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO GIVE BOARD MEMBERS 
TIME TO PROCESS & THINK ABOUT THE ISSUES. THIS WILL STREAMLINE PROCEEDINGS; 4) DR. FREEDMAN IS RUNNING THE ANNUAL RABIES 
CLINIC FOR DOGS AND CATS ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22ND, AT THE DPW YARD AT 200 PARADISE ROAD, FROM 5:00 P.M. – 7:00 P.M. 
VACCINES COST $10-15; CATS SHOULD BE CONTAINED IF POSSIBLE & DOGS SHOULD BE LEASHED. VACCINES ARE GOOD FOR 1 YEAR. IF A 
RESIDENT BRINGS PROOF OF A PRIOR VACCINE, IT CAN EXTENDED TO 3 YEARS. THE CLERK’S OFFICE CAN HELP FIND PROOF IF YOU DON’T 
HAVE IT. EMAIL MS. FLETCHER AT ME@MARYELLENFLETCHER.COM IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS. 
 

MS. PHELAN: NOTHING TO ADD 
 

MR. SPELLIOS: NOTHING TO ADD 
 

UPON MOTION, DULY MADE BY KATIE PHELAN, SECONDED BY DAVID GRISHMAN, IT WAS UNANIMOUSLY VOTED: TO ADJOURN THE 
MEETING AT 8:55 P.M.: ALL IN FAVOR YES. ANY OPPOSED NO. MOTION PASSES.  
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
DIANNE MARCHESE 
 
DIANNE MARCHESE 
EXEC. ADMIN. TO TOWN ADMINISTRATOR & SELECT BOARD 


	Agenda - Executive Session 22.06.07 FINAL
	Agenda - Regular Session 22.06.07 FINAL
	TA Report
	Land Acquisition FC_Information_June 3, 2022
	FC_Responses 5.31.22
	Land Acquisition - June 3, 2022
	Debt Service Projection DRAFT 5.31.22
	Draft Amortization Schedules - Land Acq

	Jonathan Lewis Nichols Library Candidate
	DEP Superseding OOC
	Pride Month Proclamation
	Item_06_National-Gun-Violence-Awareness-Day-2022-Proclamation
	Board Liaisons 2022-2023 DRAFT
	MINUTES - Regular Session 22.05.25 FINAL
	BUILDING DEPARTMENT: This week, I met with Steve Cummings Swampscott’s Building Commissioner and reviewed the following Building Department permits:

	MINUTES - Regular Session 22.05.25 FINAL.pdf
	BUILDING DEPARTMENT: This week, I met with Steve Cummings Swampscott’s Building Commissioner and reviewed the following Building Department permits:

	MINUTES - Regular Session 22.05.25 FINAL.pdf
	BUILDING DEPARTMENT: This week, I met with Steve Cummings Swampscott’s Building Commissioner and reviewed the following Building Department permits:




